Richard Dwyer

From: Richard Dwyer [licensingadmin@nunavutwaterboard.org]
Sent: Thursday, February 24, 2011 8:44 AM

To: '‘Robert Park'

Cc: Karen Kharatyan; 'INAC Peter Kusugak'’; 'INAC Jim Rogers'
Subject: RE: 3BC-MIO0809 Tech Report Submission Reminder
Attachments: Richard Dwyer2.vcf

Good morning Robert,
To complete the file we’ll require submission of the follow from :

Part B, Item 1 Annual Report for 2009 due March 31, 2010 (if there was no activity for 2009 please
record it as such in the annual report)

Part H, Item 1 Spill Plan due November 4, 2008

Before the licence can be considered closed Indian and Northern Affairs Canada may be required to perform a
final inspection of your camp area you’ll have to confirm it with them, I’ve copied INAC in Igaluit on this.

Regards,

From: Robert Park [mailto:robert.park@uwaterloo.ca]

Sent: Thursday, February 24, 2011 6:19 AM

To: Richard Dwyer

Cc: Karén Kharatyan; INAC Peter Kusugak; INAC Jim Rogers
Subject: Re: 3BC-MI00810 Tech Report Submission Reminder

Dear Richard:

As | informed you in an email on October 29, 2010, and several times in previous years, my NWB license 3BC-
MI0O0809 was obtained for a one-time archaeological project in the summer of 2008. The archaeological
fieldwork was completed in August of 2008 and the correspondence that | have previously received from your
office indicates that | subsequently fulfilled all of my reporting requirements for that 2008 project. Your current
request seems to be made under the assumption that mine is an ongoing project, which it is not. So what is the
procedure to finally close the books on that project, so that neither of us needs to be troubled with this any
more?

Bob

Dr. Robert W. Park
Associate Dean of Arts (Computing) and Professor, Anthropology




University of Waterloo, 200 University Ave. W., Waterloo ON N2L 3G1 Canada
519-888-4567 ex 35016 FAX 519-746-7326

On 2011-02-23, at 6:44 PM, Richard Dwyer wrote:

Good afternoon,

In accordance with the terms and conditions of the current licence 3BC-MI100809, the Nunavut Water Board
(“NWB?”) requires the submission of:

* Part B, Item 1 Annual Report for 2009 due March 31, 2010
e Part H, Item 1 Spill Plan due November 4, 2008

Please forward to the attention of licensingadmin@nunavutwaterboard.org

Regards,
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